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Watson Catherine 

From: Watson Catherine 

Sent: 08 September 2008 14:14 

To: Deeks, Mary 

Subject: RE: Date of Coroner’s Inquest 

Thanks, will look out for with interest. 

Catherine Watson 
Information Governance and Litigation Manager 
Hampshire Partnership NHS Trust 
Maples, Tatchbury Mount 
Calmore, Southampton 
SO40 2RZ 
Tel: 023 8087 4338 
Available: Monday to Thursday 

Please use NHSmail address for all personal identifiable data and notify me through 

Outlook of its transmission. 

From: Deeks, Mary [mailto:Mary.Deeks@hampshirepct.nhs.uk] 
Sent: 08 September 2008 14:02 
To: Watson, Catherine (HantsPT-SW) 
Subject: RE: Date of Coroner’s Inquest 

Yes Catherine, the Coroner itemised them in a document that I have put in the post, only having a hard copy 
of it. 

I think I could have scanned it in and emailed it, but I think you are the only person for whom I have an 
NHSMail account address, so it was easier just to post everything round. It also made use of the copies I had 
printed off to distribute at the meeting. As I posted them on Fdday, they should arrive tomorrow. 

Regards 

Mary Deeks 
Project Officer - GWMH 
Hampshire Primary Care Trust 

Tel: [ ........ ..C._o_..d._e_._..A._ ....... j)irect Dial 
023 8062 7444 Main Switchborad 

Fax: 023 8065 2972 (Safe Haven) 

Email: i ............................ -~ ...... --; .......... ~ .............................. 

NHSN4  oae A 
From: Watson Catherine [mailtoi ............................. -(~-~i-~--~1~ ............................. 
Sent: 08 September 2008 13:57’ .................................................................................. 
To: Deeks, Mary 
Subject: RE: Date of Coroner’s Inquest 

Do we have any idea who the ten ’live’ witnesses will be please? 

Catherine Watson 
Information Governance and Litigation Manager 
Hampshire Partnership NHS Trust 
Maples, Tatchbury Mount 

08/09/2008 



SOH001181-0002 

, Calmore, Southampton 
SO40 2RZ 
Tel: 023 8087 4338 
.A_._v._.a_!!.a_._b._l._e._:._._M._.o_._n._d._a._y ._t._o._._T._h._.u_.r_.s_.d_._a. y 

Code A 
Please use NHSmail address for all personal identifiable data and notify me through 

800Z;/60/80 

Outlook of its transmission. 

From: Deeks, Maw [mailto::" ......................................................................... Code A 
Sent: 04 September 2008 1’2.:55 ................................................................ ’ , ...................................................... 
To:i .................. _C_._o._.d_._e._..A._ .................. ~ong Susannah - Business Assurance Manager;i Code A 
Radway Patricia - Head of Governance; Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager; i ...................... -~-~i~;-~i,- ..................... 
Humphrey Lesley - Divisional General IVlanager; Watson, Catherine (HantsPTLSW~).. ~-S~i-#i-6i~,~-RiL=t~~i;..a-_;~-Til]~i;,.-’ 
Sara; Williams, E~ai~e;~~#~--~--~~iw~d~a~d~ Betty (HPCT-SE); 
.]oh ns_o n_.,._.D_.oyj.d ................................... 
Cc:i      Code A 
Su I~j~-D~-t~~T C0-~56 ~S-Ifi~l-dest 

Dear All 

I thought I would let everyone know in advance of the meeting tomorrow that we now have notes of the 
outcomes from the meeting the Coroner had with the families and their representatives on August 14th. We 
only have them in hard copy, so I have copied them to distribute via the meeting tomorrow. 

The highlights are that the Inquest will start on 9th March 2009, and will last from 4-6 weeks. The Coroner 
wants closure, with no items lelt hanging on for another time. There will be ten live witnesses, and he will 
decide later whether he is going to bring to the Inquest written evidence from other witnesses. Although he 
reminded the families that the ten individuals into whose deaths the Inquests are being held were decided by 
the Secretary of State, it appears he was being pressed to widen it to cover other individuals, by their 
families. He has not made a decision on that yet. 

We await a bundle of documents from him, which he is to circulate. 

I look forward to seeing you at the meeting tomorrow. 

Regards 

Mary Deeks 
Project Officer - GWMH 
Hampshire Primary Care Trust 

Tel: i.~_~_~_~.~.~i~_-~._~.~_~_~_i Direct Dial 
023 8062 4444 Main Switchborad 

Fax: 023 8065 2972 (Safe Haven) 

NHSN~, ..................................................................................... 

This email is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please accept our apologies; 
please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this email or take any action in reliance on its 
contents: to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Please inform us that this message has gone 
astray before deleting it. Thank you for your co-operation. 

08/09/2008 

7 TO 7 


